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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Petition for Cancellation

Notice is hereby given that the following party requests to cancel indicated registration.

Petitioner Information

Name GSH Trademarks Limited

Entity Limited Liability Company Citizenship Cyprus

Address 25, 2nd Floor, Suite 204
Nicosia, 1060
CYPRUS

Attorney
information

Dmitri Dubograev
International Legal Counsels PC
901 North Pitt Street, Suite 325
Alexandria, VA 22314
UNITED STATES
info@legal-counsels.com, fk@legal-counsels.com, kg@legal-counsels.com
Phone:7037399111

Registration Subject to Cancellation

Registration No 3325270 Registration date 10/30/2007

Registrant HETMAN HOLDING LTD.
03056, vul. Borschagivska 128
Kyiv,
UKRAINE

Goods/Services Subject to Cancellation

Class 033. First Use: 2006/01/30 First Use In Commerce: 2060130
All goods and services in the class are cancelled, namely: Vodka

Grounds for Cancellation

Abandonment Trademark Act section 14

Attachments Pervak_Petition for Cancellation.pdf(4219818 bytes )

Certificate of Service

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of this paper has been served upon all parties, at their address
record by First Class Mail on this date.

Signature /dd/

Name Dmitri Dubograev

Date 07/01/2013





IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 

 

 

GSH Trademarks Limited,  

     

                                  Petitioner, 

               v.   

   

Hetman Holding Ltd.,  

  

Registrant.   

 

 

 

 

 In the Matter of Trademark Reg. 

 No. 3,325,270 

 

 Cancellation No. _________ 

 

 For the Mark: PERVAK 

 Registered:  October 30, 2007 

 

  

PETITION FOR CANCELLATION 

 

Petitioner GSH Trademarks Limited (“Petitioner”), a limited liability company organized 

and existing under the laws of the Cyprus located at 25, 2nd Floor, Suite 204, Nicosia, Cyprus 

1060, believes that it is or will be damaged by the above-identified registration, and hereby 

petitions to cancel that same pursuant to Section 14 of the Trademark Act of 1946 (the 

“Trademark Act”), as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 1064.  Petitioner sets forth grounds for cancellation 

based upon personal knowledge as to its own acts and upon information and belief as to all other 

acts as follows: 

BACKGROUND 

1. Upon information and belief, Hetman Holding Ltd. (“Registrant”) is a limited 

liability company organized under the laws of Ukraine and located at 03056 , vul. Borschagivska 

128, Kiev, Ukraine. 

2. Registrant owns Trademark Registration No. 3,325,270 for , an 

illustration drawing with the words PERVAK in stylized form (“Registrant’s Mark”), registered 

for “Vodka” in International Class 33. 
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3. On May 2, 2005, Registrant applied to register Registrant’s Mark on an intent-to-

use basis pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1051(b), as amended. 

4. A Statement of Use (SOU) for the Registrant’s Mark was accepted on September 

25, 2007 and Registrant’s Mark registered on October 30, 2007. 

5. On February 19, 2013, Petitioner filed an application to register the PERVAK 

mark, Serial No. 85853195, with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on 

the Principal Register on an intent-to-use basis for “Vodka” in International Class 33 

(“Petitioner’s Mark”). 

6. As it certified in its application to register Petitioner’s Mark, Petitioner has a bona 

fide intention to use, either directly or through Petitioner’s related company or licensee, the 

PERVAK mark in commerce on or in connection with the goods identified in its application. 

7. On May 8, 2013, the USPTO issued an Office Action refusing registration of 

Petitioner’s Mark because of a likelihood of confusion with Registrant’s Mark. 

8. Upon information and belief, at one time Registrant distributed vodka called 

“Kiev Vodka” or “Kiyv Vodka” through United States retailers, which included Registrant’s 

Mark on the bottle. 

9. Upon information and belief, Registrant ceased distributing “Kiev Vodka” or 

“Kiyv Vodka” in the United States more than three (3) years ago. 

10. Upon information and belief, Registrant has not used Registrant’s Mark in 

commerce in the United States for over three (3) years. 

11. Upon information and belief, Registrant has filed for bankruptcy and is in the 

process of being liquidated, and has no intention to resume bona fide use of the Registrant’s 

Mark.  See Exh. A. 
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12. In April 2013, Petitioner submitted Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA) requests 

to the U.S. Treasury Department’s Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau, the U.S. 

International Trade Commission, and U.S. Customs and Border Protection regarding Registrant’s 

commercial activities in the U.S. in connection with the Registrant Mark.  The agencies did not 

provide any documents responsive to Petitioner’s requests.  See Exh. B. 

BASIS FOR CANCELLATION – ABANDONMENT 

13. The registration for Registrant’s Mark was issued on October 30, 2007. 

14. Upon information and belief, Registrant is not currently offering the goods listed 

in the registration for Registrant’s Mark in connection with the Registrant’s Mark. 

15. Upon information and belief, Registrant has not used Registrant’s Mark in 

commerce for at least three (3) years and Registrant has no intention to resume bona fide use of 

Registrant’s Mark in the ordinary course of trade in the foreseeable future. 

16. Upon information and belief, Registrant has abandoned Registrant’s Mark. 

 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner believes that it is damaged by Registration No. 3,325,270 and 

prays that the registrations for Registrant’s Mark be cancelled and for such other and further 

relief as the Trademark Trial and Appeals Board deems appropriate. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

Dated: July 1, 2013  /s/ Dmitri Dubograev  

  Dmitri Dubograev (VA Bar No. 37451) 

dubograev@legal-counsels.com 

Kevin R. Garden (VA Bar No. 30244) 

kg@legal-counsels.com 

Filipp I. Kofman (VA Bar No. 82302) 

International Legal Counsels PC 

901 N. Pitt St., Suite 325 

Alexandria, VA 22314 
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Telephone:  (703) 739-9111 

Fax:  (202) 318-0723 

 

Attorneys for GSH Trademarks Limited 

 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I hereby certify that a true and complete copy of the foregoing document (including 

attached Exhibits) has been served on the below persons by mailing said copy on July 1, 2013 

via First Class Mail, postage prepaid: 

JORDAN S. WEINSTEIN 

OBLON, SPIVAK, MCCLELLAND, ET AL. 

1940 DUKE ST 

ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314-3451 

UNITED STATES 

(703) 412-6442 

(703) 413-2220 

JWEINSTEIN@OBLON.COM 

      

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

  /s/ Dmitri Dubograev 

  Dmitri Dubograev (VA Bar No. 37451) 

dubograev@legal-counsels.com 

Kevin R. Garden (VA Bar No. 30244) 

kg@legal-counsels.com 

Filipp I. Kofman (VA Bar No. 82302) 

International Legal Counsels PC 

901 N. Pitt St., Suite 325 

Alexandria, VA 22314 

Telephone:  (703) 739-9111 

Fax:  (202) 318-0723 

 

Attorneys for GSH Trademarks Limited 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 
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Roman Vayner

From: Roman Vayner [rv@legal-counsels.com]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:51 PM
To: 'TTBFOIA@ttb.gov'
Cc: 'Eremin.I@globalspirits.com'; 'Dmitri Dubograev'; 'Leonid V. Gureff'; 'Irina Cempa'; 'Assistant'
Subject: FOIA Request 
Attachments: FOIA Request.pdf

Dear Chief FOIA Officer,  

 

Attached please find our FOIA request for records in the Treasury Department’s Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade 

Bureau (TTB). Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions regarding this request.  Thank you for your prompt 

attention to this matter.   

 

Best,  

Roman  

 

Roman Vayner* 

International Legal Counsels PC 

femida.us 

901 N. Pitt Street, Suite 325  

Alexandria, VA 22314  

phone: 202.835.0966 

                703.739.9111  

fax: 202.318.0723  

skype: rvfemida 

rv@legal-counsels.com  

www.legal-counsels.com  

www.femida.us 

*admitted in MD and WI only 

===================================== 

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 

recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is 

privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for 

delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that 

any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. Unintended 

transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. 

===================================== 
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a professional corporation 

 

901 North Pitt Street  ●  Suite 325  ●  Alexandria, VA 22314 

Telephone: 703.739.9111  ●  fax: 202.318.0723  ●  www.legal-counsels.com 

writer’s e-mail: info@legal-counsels.com 

TTB FOIA Requester Service Center 

1310 G Street, NW - Suite 200-East 

Washington, DC 20220 

Phone: (202) 882-9904 

Fax: (202) 453-2331 

Email: TTBFOIA@ttb.gov 

Dear Chief FOIA Officer, 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), as amended 5 U.S.C. § 552.  

We request that a copy of the following documents or documents containing the following 

information be provided to us:  

1.) any and all records relating to the import, shipment, distribution, or sale of spirits, 

including but not limited to vodka, using the word “Pervak” as part of its brand name, 

description, or label; 

2.) any and all records relating to the import, customs, shipping, tariff, or sales records 

of Seva Enterprises, Inc., a California company, relating to the import of spirits, 

including but not limited to vodka; 

3.) any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales records relating 

to Hetman Holding, Ltd., a limited liability company organized under the laws of 

Ukraine; 

4.) any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales records relating 

to “Kyiv” brand vodka, also spelled as “Kiev,” “Kueb,” or “Kuib”; 
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The documents described above can be sent to the following address or emailed to info@legal-

counsels.com: 

International Legal Counsels, PC 

901 N. Pitt Street, Suite 325 

Alexandria, VA 22314 

In order to help to determine our status to assess fees, please note that this request is for a 

commercial use.   

We are willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $25.00. If you estimate that the 

fees will exceed this limit, please inform us first.  

Please feel free to contact us should you have any questions regarding this request.  Thank you 

for your prompt attention to this matter. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
___________________________ 

Leo V. Goldstein-Gureff, Esq. 

  

  

 

 



Roman Vayner 

From: TTB FOIA Inquiries [TTBFOIAlnquiries@ttb.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 20132:02 PM 

To: 'Roman Vayner' 

Cc: 'Eremin.l@globalspirits.com'; 'Dmitri Dubograev'; 'Leonid V. Gureff; 'Irina Cempa'; 'Assistant' 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request 


Hi Mr. Vayner, 

This email is in response to your Freedom of Information ACJ (FOIA) request to the Alcohol and 
Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB). You are requesting copies of the following documents: 

1) Any and all records relating to the import, shipment, distribution, or sale of spirits, 
including but not limited to vodka, using the word "Pervak"as part of its brand name, 

description, 
or label; 

2) Any and all records relating to the import, customs, shipping, tariff, or sales records of Seva 
Enterprises, Inc., a California company, relating to the import of spirits, including but not 
limited to vodka; 

3) Any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales records relating to 
Hetman Holding, Ltd., a limited liability company organized under the laws of Ukraine; and 

4) Any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales records relating 
to "Kyiv" brand vodka, also spelled as "Kiev,""Kueb,"or "Kuib". 

Please be advised that we do not collect or maintain records relating to the import, customs, 
shipping, tariff or sales of vodka, spirits or brand name products. Information regarding the type of 
records the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) create/maintain can be found at: 
http://www.ttb.gov/aboutlindex.shtml. 

Regards, 

~~~CIP:P/q 
Disclosure Program Manager 
US. Department of the Treasury 1 Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau 
Regulations and Rulings Division 
Office: 202-882-99041 Fax: 202-453-2331 
TTBFOIA@ttb.gov 

From: Roman Vayner [mailto:rv@legal-counsels.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:52 PM 
To: TTB FOIA Inquiries 
Cc: Eremin.I@globalspirits.com; 'Dmitri Dubograev'; 'Leonid V. Gureff; 'Irina Cempa'; 'Assistant' 
Subject: FOIA Request 

Dear Chief FOIA Officer, 

Attached please find our FOIA request for records in the Treasury Department's Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade 

Bureau (TIB). Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions regarding this request. Thank you for your prompt 
attention to this matter. 

. '. 



--------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Best. 
Roman 

Roman Vayner* 
International Legal Counsels PC 
femida.us 
901 N. Pitt Street, Suite 325 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
phone: 202.835.0966 

703.739.9111 
fax: 202.318.0723 
skype: rvfemida 
rv@legal-counsels.com 
www.legal-counsels.com 
www.femida.us 
"'admitted in MD and WI only 

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 
recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is 
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for 
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that 
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately bye-mail, and delete the original message. Unintended 
transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. 

.• ' ~-
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FOIA Request Form_receipt_ITC_4-19-2013.txt
Skip to Navigation to Main Content
United States International Trade Commission Seal United States
International Trade Commission Title
 

       USITC Home <http://www.usitc.gov> > Office of the Secretary
<http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/> > Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
Home Page <http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/foia/> > How to File a FOIA
Request <http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/foia/foia_requests.htm> > FOIA
Request Form

    Contact US

  * DataWeb Assistance </scripts/dataweb_help/dw_help.asp>

    Tariff and Trade DataWeb

  * Trade DataWeb Login </scripts/user_set.asp>
  * DataWeb FAQ </scripts/datawebfaq.asp>
  * DataWeb How To </DataWeb_Quick_Query_HowTo.pdf>

    Classification Systems

  * Tariff Search Tool <http://hts.usitc.gov>
  * Classification Systems </classification_systems.asp>
  * Commodity Translation Wizard </scripts/commod_select.asp>
  * Description Lookup </scripts/commodities/commodities_menu.asp>

    Trade Data Reports

  * Trade Data Reports </prepared_reports.asp>
  * Graphs of Trends </graph_trends.asp>
  * Trade Shifts </scripts/trade_shift/region_index.asp>
  * Certain Steel Products </scripts/certain_steel.asp>
  * Sub-Saharan Africa </africa/>
  * Trade by Geographic Regions </scripts/Regions.asp>
  * Trade by Partner Country </scripts/cy_m3_run.asp>
  * AVE Duties 1891-2010 </scripts/AVE.PDF>
  * Principal Supplier Analysis </scripts/princip.asp>

    Tariff Database

  * HTS Online Reference Tool <http://hts.usitc.gov>
  * Tariff Database </scripts/tariff.asp>
  * Tariff Programs </scripts/trade_program/trade_program_tariff.asp>
  * Tariff DataBase Tables 1997-2013 <http://pubapps2.usitc.gov/tariff/>
  * Future Tariffs Lookup </scripts/tariff_reduction.asp>
  * World Tariff Sources </scripts/Worldtariffs.asp>

    Other External Links

  * Customs Rulings (CROSS) <http://rulings.cbp.gov/>
  * Order Data from Census
    <http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/reference/products/catalog/orderform.html>

  * Schedule B for Exports
    <http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/>
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FOIA Request Form_receipt_ITC_4-19-2013.txt
  * International Trade Data System <http://www.itds.gov/>

 

:: FOIA Request Form

FOIA Request Form. This form is voluntary, but if you choose to submit a
request, you must provide the information marked with an "*". If you do
not enter accurate or required information, we may be unable to fulfill
your FOIA request. To learn how we use the information you provide,
please read our *Privacy Statement*
<http://www.usitc.gov/privacy_practices.htm>.

If you have any questions regarding the status of your FOIA request,
please feel free to contact the Office of the Secretary (202)205-2000.

    *Contact Information:*

        Name: (First, MI, Last)
        *Roman G. Vayner*
        Address:
        *901 N. Pitt St. Suite 325

        *
        City

         *Alexandria* State
         *VA* Zip Code

        *22314*

        Daytime Area Code & Phone Number
        *7037349111*
        Fax
        *2023180723*
        E-mail
        *info@legal-counsels.com*

        Describe the type(s) of document(s) you are requesting:
        **

        *Dear Chief FOIA Officer,

        This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), as amended 5 
U.S.C. § 552. 

        We request that a copy of the following documents or documents containing 
the following information be provided to us: 

        1.) any and all records relating to the import, shipment, distribution, or 
sale of spirits, including but not limited to vodka, using the word “Pervak” as part
of its brand name, description, or label;

        2.) any and all records relating to the import, customs, shipping, tariff, 
or sales records of Seva Enterprises, Inc., a California company, relating to the 
import of spirits, including but not limited to vodka;

        3.) any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales 
records relating to Hetman Holding, Ltd., a limited liability company organized 
under the laws of Ukraine;

        4.) any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales 
records relating to “Kyiv” brand vodka, also spelled as “Kiev,” “Kueb,” or “Kuib”;

        The documents described above can be sent to the following address or 
emailed to info@legal-counsels.com:
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        International Legal Counsels, PC
        901 N. Pitt Street, Suite 325
        Alexandria, VA 22314

        In order to help to determine our status to assess fees, please note that 
this request is for a commercial use.  

        We are willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $25.00. If 
 you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform us first.

        Please feel free to contact us should you have any questions regarding this 
request.  Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

        Sincerely, 

        /s/ Roman Vayner
        ___________________________
        Roman Vayner, Esq.

        *

        ** Select a suitable description of yourself and the purpose of
        the request:
        *Private Corporation or Law Firm *

        Enter the maximum cost amount that you are willing to pay:
        *$25.00*
        - - - FOIA Request Submitted - - -

 

500 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20436 : Phone 202.205.2000 : TDD
202.205.1810
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Office of the Secretary 

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 


Washington, D.C. 20436 

May 1,2013 

Mr. Roman G. Vayner 
901 N. Pitt St., Suite 325 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

Re: USITC's Freedom oflnforrnation Act Request 13-18 

Dear Mr. Vayner: 

This letter is in response to your request dated April 19,2013, which we received in our 
office on April 19, 2013. In that document you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), a copy of the following documents or documents containing the 
following information: 

1. 	 Any and all records relating to the import, shipment, distribution, or sale of spirits, 
including by not limited to vodka, using the word "Pervak" as part of its brand name, 
description, or label; 

2. 	 Any and all records relating to the import, customs, shipping, tariff, or sales records 
of Seva Enterprises, Inc., a California company, relating to the import of spirits, 
including but not limited to vodka; 

3. 	 Any and all import, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, sales records relating to 
Hetman Holding, Ltd., a limited liability company organized under the laws of 
Ukraine; 

4. 	 Any and all impOli, customs, shipping, tariff, distribution, and sales records relating 
to "Kyiv" brand vodka, also spelled as "Kiev", "Kueb", or "Kuib". 

After a search of Commission records, we have detelmined that there are no records 
responsive to your request. 

.. ,r, 



§ 201.18 Denial of requests, appeals from denial. 

(a) Written requests for inspection or copying of records sball be denied only by the Secretary or 
Acting Secretary, or, for records maintained by the Office of Inspector General , the Inspector General. 
Denials of written requests shall be in writing , shall specify the reason therefor, and shall advise the 
person requesting of the right to appeal to the Commission. Oral requests may be dealt with orally, but if 
the requester is dissatisfied he shall be asked to put the request in writing . 

(b) An appeal from a denial of a request must be received within sixty days of the date of the letter 
of denial and shall be made to the Commission and addressed,to the Chairman, United States 
International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. Any such appeal shall be in 
writing, and shall indicate clearly in the appeal, and if the appeal is in paper form on the envelope, that it 
is a "Freedom of Information Act Appeal ." An appeal may be made either in paper form, or electronically 
by contacting the Commission at http.//www.usitc.gov/foia.htm. 

(c) Except when expedited treatment is requested and granted, appeals will be decided in the order 
in which they are filed, but in any case within twenty days (excepting Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays) unless an extension, noticed in writing with the reasons therefor, has been provided to the 
person making the request. Notice of the decision on appeal and the reasons therefor will be made 
promptly after a decision. Requests for expedited treatment should conform with the requirements in 
§ 201.17(c) of this part. 

(d) The extensions of time mentioned in paragraph (c) of this section shall be made only for one or 
more of the following reasons: 

(1) The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other 
establishments that are separate from the office processing the request; 

(2) The need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate and 
distinct records which are requested in a single communication; or 

(3) The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with another 
agency having a substantial interest in the determination of the request or among two or more 
components of the agency having a substantial subject-matter interest therein . 

(e) The extensions of time mentioned in paragraph (c) of this section shall not exceed ten working 
days in the aggregate. 

[40 FR 8328, Feb. 27,1975, as amended at 54 FR 13678, Apr. 5, 1989; 60 FR 37336, July 20, 1995; 63 FR 29348, 
May 29, 1998; 68 FR 32975, June 3, 2003) 

.. ;-, 



Page 2 - FOIA 13-18 Roman G. Vayner 

If you consider this a denial of access to records in possession of this agency, you may 
appeal. If you decide to do so, your appeal must be received within 60 days of the date of this 
letter. It should be addressed to the Chairman, United States International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, and clearlyitiCiicate both on the envelope and in 
the letter that it is a "Freedom ofInformation Act Appeal." It should clearly state the grounds 
upon which you believe this denial of access to be in error. For further information on appeal 
procedures, see 19 CFR 201.18, attached. 

Please feel free to call me or Jacqueline N. Gross on 202-205-2595 with any questions. 
" 

Sincerely, 

Lisa R. Barton 
Acting Secretary to the Commission 

. ; . 


